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P R O C E E D I N G S  

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Good evening. I call this hearing 

to order. My name is Lisa Edgar, and I serve as Chairman of 

the Florida Public Service Commission. With me to my right is 

my colleague Commissioner Katrina McMurrian, and to my left, my 

colleague Commissioner Nathan Skop. We are glad that you are 

here. We do wish that you had brought some friends and 

neighbors with you. 

But let me make a few opening comments and describe a 

little bit about what we will do this evening, and then we will 

nave some brief presentations that I hope you will find 

informative. And if there are others who come in and who would 

Like to speak, we will certainly welcome them and ask that they 

sign up on the signup sheet as well. And after some opening 

zomments, some presentations, we will swear in those of you 

:hat we have with us tonight to give us testimony on the matter 

:hat is before us and then we will move through the list. And 

so before we go any further, I would like to ask our staff 

zounsel to read the notice, pleas. 

MR. JAEGER: Yes, Chairman Edgar. 

By notice issued May 30th, 2 0 0 7 ,  this time and place 

ias been set for a customer service hearing in Docket Number 

)60368-WS, application for increase in water and wastewater 

:ates in Alachua, Brevard, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, 

)range, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Volusia and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities, 

Incorporated. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you. And let's go ahead and 

take appearances from the counsel that are representing 

interests in this matter. 

MR. McDONNELL: Marty McDonnell. I'm here on behalf 

of Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. And seated to my left is 

Mr. Carl Smith, Director of Corporate Development for Aqua 

Utilities. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you. 

Mr. Reilly. 

MR. REILLY: Steve Reilly with the Office of Public 

Counsel on behalf of the ratepayers. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you. 

And our staff. 

MR. JAEGER: Ralph Jaeger on behalf of the Public 

Service Commission. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you, Mr. Jaeger. 

And in addition, to those of us that have introduced 

mrselves to you, also with us to my right down here is our 

court reporter who will be transcribing the proceedings that we 

have this evening, and also staff here to my left, Mr. Willis 

2nd Ms. Banks. And we also have other PSC staff who are here 

in the back and to the left down here who are available - -  

dould you wave for me, please - -  who are available to help with 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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any questions that may come up or other questions that you have 

as we work through the proceedings this evening. 

We are here because we do want to hear from 

customers. We would like to hear any comments that you have 

about the petition that Aqua has filed that is before this 

Commission and also any comments or concerns that you have 

about the service quality that you have been receiving as a 

customer. 

I mentioned before that there is a signup sheet. I'd 

also like to draw your attention to these green sheets that are 

available out by the signup sheet. It has information about 

the petition and some background, and also there's a sheet at 

the back that you could fill out and provide comments. If you 

do have friends or neighbors that are customers who were not 

able to come either this morning or this evening, please make 

them aware of this additional opportunity. It is also, I 

believe, available on our website as well. And you - -  it is 

preaddressed. You can fill out your comments, put your name, 

2nd mail it in to us. And if you have neighbors, again, or 

friends or relatives or anybody who could not come to be here 

dith us but would like to provide comments, please ask them to 

take advantage of that opportunity as well. 

We are going to have some brief presentations and 

:hen we'll move up, move into, excuse me, the public testimony 

?ortion. And so I'd like to go ahead right now - -  actually 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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before I do that, let me do one more thing. 

Mr. Jaeger, you had mentioned to me 

go ahead and enter an exhibit. 

MR. JAEGER: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Let's go 

MR. JAEGER: Yes. This m 

ahead and 

8 

that we needed to 

do that, please. 

rning aft r the hearing 

concluded, Pasquale Colasurdo, who testified last, his last 

name is C-O-L-A-S-U-R-D-0, requested that some billing records 

Df his be admitted as an exhibit. And so I've talked to the 

utility, they have no problem with that, and the Office of 

Public Counsel also agreed. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Okay. And I'm seeing nods from 

30th. 

MR. McDONNELL: No objection for the record. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: No objection. Thank you very much, 

30th of you. So that will be Exhibit 57. 

MR. JAEGER: And that's billing records of Pasquale 

Zolasurdo. 

(Exhibit 57  marked for identification and admitted 

into the record. ) 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Okay. And so we will go ahead and 

nove Exhibit 57  into the record, and that is a procedural 

ioldover from our proceeding this morning. And with that then, 

[ think we can move in - -  Mr. Willis, I would like you to 

)lease give us a presentation regarding the petition. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MR. WILLIS: Thank you, Commissioner Edgar. 

I'm going to give a short presentation about the 

?recess itself starting out a little bit with the company's 

2ackground. 

:he areas that we're here talking about today. They serve 

3pproximately 80 service areas throughout the State of Florida 

in 15 counties. They filed this application December 1st. 

rhat started the whole process. 

ninimum filing requirements. 

information that a company has to file to start our process of 

3uditing the utility company and the discovery on March 26th of 

:his year. 

Aqua Utilities is the service company that serves 

They've met what we call the 

That's the minimum amount of 

They in their application requested two types of 

increases. One is called an interim increase and the other is 

2alled a final increase. The Commission addressed the interim 

increase back in, I believe it was the end of March or the 

Eirst of April and issued an order on April 16th granting a 

?ortion of the interim rates that the company had requested. 

Let me just address that interim rate issue. Interim 

rates is a type of increase provided by the Florida Statutes 

:hat basically is a, it's interim in nature, it's temporary. 

It's only there until the Commission can act upon a final rate 

increase for a company. 

based on a basic formula. It's based on a prima facie case 

that the company puts on and there's minimum filing 

Interim rates by law are calculated 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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requirements that they file with their application. 

they're interim, they're collected subject to refund by 

statute. And the statute says that if the Commission finds 

that they collected too much, then they'll have to give back 

all or a portion of that and they have to give it back with 

interest, which usually is at the commercial paper rate. 

Because 

Now for the final increase the company has requested 

for its total company, for all of the 80 systems, they 

requested approximately an 80 percent increase in their water 

system, a 106 percent increase for the wastewater systems. Now 

this is going to vary between systems; some are less, some are 

more. But in total that's what the company has requested 

revenuewise. 

Now another thing the company has requested as far as 

this rate structure is they've asked the Commission to consider 

setting a uniform countywide rate. Now for Pasco County, there 

are three systems in Pasco County, and that would mean blending 

those three systems into one uniform rate. If you have a 

system that's in, one like in Sumter County, that really 

wouldn't affect that company. 

If you look in the green sheet the Chairman referred 

to earlier of the Special Report, there's a section in there 

that's going to actually list the rates. It's going to list 

the rates for Pasco County and for Sumter, if anybody is here 

from Sumter. It's going to list those by what the utility was 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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actually charging prior to the interim rates, what the interim 

rates are that are now approved, and what the company has 

requested as a final rate. 

an example of what those rates would produce at different 

consumption levels. 

It'll also go through and give you 

Now a lot of people wonder many times and ask me what 

happens during the hearing process, what happens once the 

company files a case. 

the Commission there's several things that get started. One, 

my staff, part of the other Commission staff - -  my staff is 

part of the engineers. The engineers will actually go out, a 

team of engineers will go out and they will visit every site. 

They'll do a site inspection. They look at the plant, they 

look at the quality of service rendered by the company, they 

talk to other agencies within the state, and they also look at 

ahat we call a used and useful, how much of that plant is 

sctually useful to current customers and should be part of the 

sctual rate that's charged to current customers. 

When that petition comes in the door of 

We also have a team of auditors that go out to the 

zompany. They audit the entire books and records of the 

zompany. They audit the allocations, they audit the entire 

Dooks of the company. And they will be issuing a final audit 

report which should be coming to us rather quickly and may have 

3ctually got to us last week. But that's just part of the 

jiscovery . 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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I have staff that actually will start doing and has 

3lready started producing what we call interrogatories, a 

request for information, production of documents from the 

company to help us look at issues that we're looking at other 

than what the auditors might be looking at. Intervenors also 

will be doing that. 

intervenor in the case. 

have people they've hired. 

thing. 

the issues that everybody wishes to produce at that hearing, 

the technical hearing we're going to have that I'm going to 

talk about in a minute. 

The Office of Public Counsel is an 

They'll be doing the same thing. They 

They're going to be doing the same 

It's all part of the discovery and trying to flesh out 

Part of the discovery process is holding service 

hearings. That's what we're doing tonight. We've done several 

several weeks prior to this. 

week. 

October. 

it's going to be much like a court trial, and that will be in 

Tallahassee. I think I have the dates. October 22nd through 

30th - -  24th through the 30th will be the actual technical 

We're doing more rounds next 

It's all going to end up in a technical hearing in 

That's where there will be actual sworn witnesses, 

hearings. 

At the service hearing the Commission is interested 

in finding out a lot of information from you. They're 

asking - -  we'd like to know what the quality of service is that 

the company has provided to you, we'd like to know about the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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interaction between you and the company, if you've had problems 

with the company, we'd like to know what you think about the 

proposed rate increase or anything else you want to talk to us 

about as far as this company. 

The Chairman has already talked to you about the 

green report. This is the actual page on the last - -  except my 

copy is not green, it's white. This is the very last page 

which you could fill out if you don't desire to actually speak 

here tonight. 

I talked to you about the technical hearing. That's 

the part that's much like a court trial. That's where the 

Darties who come to it and also staff are required to file 

?refiled testimony. We have to do the discovery I talked about 

to support that prefiled testimony. There will be a prehearing 

that all of the parties who have intervened have to attend, and 

;hat's where we actually set out the issues that are going to 

3e addressed at the technical hearing and actually set out the 

uitnesses that will be testifying regarding those issues. At 

:he hearing those witnesses will be presented, they'll be 

subject to cross-examination. After the hearing is concluded, 

;here will be a time period in which briefs will be written and 

Eiled with the Commission by the parties, the utility and 

?ublic Counsel. They'll actually file a brief with the 

:ommission outlining how they believe the case should be 

finalized. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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After the hearing, staff is going to prepare a 

recommendation and that recommendation basically has to come 

from the record in the case. That record comes from the 

service hearings and the technical hearing. That can be the 

only information. That staff recommendation is filed with the 

Commission, it's filed with the Commission Clerk. It will be 

presented to the Commissioners at a public meeting called an 

agenda conference in Tallahassee. At that conference the 

Commission will take a final vote. There will be a written 

order issued codifying what that vote was. And after that 

vote - -  after all reconsideration time has expired, the only 

recourse for anybody after that point will be with the 

1st District Court of Appeals and any upper courts. 

Commissioner, that concludes the staff presentation. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you, Mr. Willis. I'd next 

like to ask the representative from Aqua Utilities to please 

make a presentation to us. 

MR. McDONNELL: Thank you, Madam Chair. Pardon my 

back, please. 

Good evening. As I stated, my name is Marty 

YcDonnell, and I'm here on behalf of Aqua Utilities Florida. 

By way of background, on December lst, 2 0 0 6 ,  Aqua Utilities 

filed an application with the PSC to increase its monthly rates 

m d  to increase its service availability charges. The entire 

3pplication addresses 56 water systems and 24 wastewater 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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systems located in 15 counties throughout Florida. The 

80 systems included in this case have not sought rate relief 

through a formal rate case for over a decade. Since the date 

rate relief was last provided by the Commission or a county 

regulator for the various systems included in this case, the 

company has made significant capital investments and its 

3perating and maintenance expenses have increased as a result 

3f new rules, standards, ordinances or other requirements of 

federal, state and local regulators. 

The company is seeking a rate increase to recover the 

zosts of these investments and the increased operating and 

naintenance expenses required to maintain and enhance our 

service to our customers. We are asking the Commission to 

2stablish a countywide rate structure where the rates would be 

:he same for the water or wastewater systems in each county. 

2ince the parent company Aqua America's acquisition of the 

Aquasource properties in 2003 and the former Florida Water 

iroperties in 2004, Aqua Utilities will have invested almost 

; 2 2  million in capital investments for the systems included in 

:his rate case through December 2007. 

Focusing on the 2005 through 2007 time frame, Aqua 

Jtilities will have invested approximately $6.5 million in our 

rater facilities, $10.7 million in our wastewater facilities 

md $1.4 million in our general plant facilities. 

Here in Pasco County, Aqua will have invested over 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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$4 million in this county's infrastructure through 2007 to 

improve the quality and reliability of water and wastewater 

service in its three water and wastewater systems in this 

county. 

For the Zephyr Shores system the last water and 

wastewater base rate increase occurred in October 1996, and 

this is the utility's first rate request since acquiring the 

system in July 2004. 

infrastructure investments of more than $240,000 through the 

end of 2007 to improve the quality and reliability of water and 

dastewater services. Upgrades include installation of a new 

dater supply well, which will eliminate the need to purchase 

dater from Pasco County and reduce the water system's costs. 

Since then the utility will have made 

For the Jasmine Lakes system, the last water and 

Nrastewater base rate increase occurred in December 1991, and 

this is the utility's first rate request since acquiring the 

system in August 2003. Since then the utility will have 

invested more that $2.7 million in this community's 

infrastructure through 2007 to improve the quality and 

reliability of water and wastewater services. This translates 

-0 a capital investment of more than $850  per customer. 

Jpgrades include new pumping and electrical systems at the 

rurater treatment facility and a new emergency generator to run 

:he water system in the event of a power failure. The utility 

ias also installed automated flushing valves to enhance water 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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juality. 

:he Florida DEP which was later lifted in 2006. For your 

sastewater system the utility is upgrading lift stations that 

?ump waste from collection points in the system to the sewage 

treatment facility, as well as replacing deteriorating pipe 

:hat carries the waste to the plant. 

The improvement was required in a consent order with 

The utility is also making a wastewater plant 

improvement and rehabilitating percolation ponds to increase 

2fficiency and performance of sewage treatment. In addition, 

3EP requirements mandate that the utility analyze and develop 

?lans to improve the wastewater system's capacity to handle 

increased flows during heavy rainstorms. 

For the Palm Terrace service area the last water and 

sastewater base rate increase occurred in October 1996, and 

:his is the utility's first rate request since acquiring the 

system in July 2004. 

nore than $1.1 million in your community's infrastructure 

through 2007 to improve the quality and reliability of water 

Since then the utility will have investec 

2nd wastewater services. 

fieteriorating pipe that carries the waste from collection 

?oints in the system to the wastewater treatment plant. 

itility is also making wastewater plant improvements and 

rehabilitating percolation ponds to increase efficiency and 

?erformance of sewage treatment. 

Specifically the utility is replacing 

The 

In the Woods service area in Sumter County the last 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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rate case was December 1 9 9 5 .  That utility was purchased in 

August 2003 by Aqua Utilities. Since August 2 0 0 3  through the 

end of calendar year 2 0 0 7  Aqua Utilities will have invested 

approximately $150,000 of capital investment in the Woods 

service area, which breaks out to approximately $1,000 per 

customer . 

A rate increase is necessary for the utility to be 

given an opportunity to recover these additional investments. 

Without rate relief and utilizing a projected 2 0 0 7  test year, 

which is the year that will be used to establish rates, Aqua 

Utilities' overall rate of return is a negative 6.74 percent 

for its water systems and a negative 6 . 2 6  percent for its 

wastewater systems. These returns will not allow Aqua 

Utilities to remain viable, much less continue to attract 

capital to finance investments and operate systems in Florida. 

Ultimately these deficient returns and the significant level of 

capital investment and increased operating expenses have caused 

Aqua Utilities to file this proceeding for rate relief. 

We are here today to hear from you. Speaking on 

Dehalf of the company, we appreciate the fact that you have 

taken the time to come here this evening, and we will listen 

3ttentively to your comments. 

Also there is a representative from the county with 

ne, as I stated earlier, Carl Smith. Mr. Smith is the Director 

2f Corporate Development for Aqua Florida. That's all I have. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Again, thank you for taking the time to be here this evening. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you. 

Mr. Reilly. 

MR. REILLY: Thank you. Again, Steve Reilly with the 

Office of Public Counsel. Your Florida Legislature funds our 

office to provide - -  I'm going to look over the chair here to 

my clients, all two of them - -  and to fund our office to 

provide free legal representation for the ratepayers in, among 

other things, in cases like this, rate cases. 

We've been involved in this case for several months. 

We've hired an accounting firm that specializes in utility 

regulatory accounting that has expertise to critique a case 

like this. That firm has been very much involved and engaged 

in a substantial amount of discovery already. We've also hired 

a very large engineering firm to look at all the engineering 

issues. They've in fact completed all of their inspections of 

all the physical plants in every single one of the systems and 

they're soon to be getting out some discovery to follow up and 

develop their testimony. Both of these firms will sponsor 

uitnesses that will be available for the formal evidentiary 

hearing in late October and provide arguments basically in 

Dpposition to the company's request. 

From an accounting standpoint we are dealing with 

4qua America, which is the largest publicly-traded company in 

4merica that owns and operates water and wastewater systems, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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and their particular arrangement is to have affiliated entities 

provide services to all of their operating systems. And in 

fact it is Aqua Services, Inc., that provides much of the 

administrative and general expenses of the various operating 

subsidiaries. So our accounting witness will surely be looking 

at the reasonableness of those costs, the reasonableness of 

those allocations to see whether they really produce a 

reasonable end expense to each of these operating systems. 

The company - -  although it has been a number of years 

since many of these systems have been in for rate cases, in 

many, many instances the rate increase is, really from our view 

is excessive and unjustified and really far more than it should 

be. And so we'll be looking at the whole range of O&M expenses 

for all the increases they're proposing for salaries, benefits, 

insurance, management fees, transportation, across the board, 

everything will be looked at. 

I reiterate what staff has said about looking at all 

2f the plant additions. They have their engineers do it. We 

,vi11 also have our engineers look at all those plant additions 

to verify that they've, in fact, been made. Once they have 

3een made, try to come up with a recommendation to the 

Jommission as to what the capacities of those plants are and 

Mhat demands are being placed on those plants. And it's by 

:omparing the demand to the capacity that we've produced this 

ised and useful percentage that he spoke of. And that tries to 
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allocate from what portion of the company's investment in 

utility plant must be borne by current ratepayers versus future 

ratepayers. And there are other mechanisms that the Commission 

has available to them to allow recovery for some of this plant 

held for growth. So our, our view has been, you know, let 

growth pay for growth. Don't put this all on the current 

ratepayers. And our statutory scheme permits a certain amount 

of growth. There's, in fact, a built-in five years worth of 

growth. And there's some other aspects to the formula which I 

won't go into, but that is often times an issue in these cases. 

Now many of these little small systems that are built 

out and have little or no storage and maybe have a hydromatic 

tank and one or two wells you will not see much of an issue of 

used and useful, but there are some of the systems where it 

will be very much an issue. So - -  and that's what makes this 

case difficult because you have 80 systems. In fact, one of 

those 80 systems has 11 subsystems, so they're, you know, 

xguably looking at like 90 different systems. And they really 

have to almost view it on a standalone basis when it comes to 

311 these engineering issues and even the accounting issues. 

Even though after we get through all that we'll produce a 

revenue requirement for all these systems and then we'll look 

2t the wisdom or lack of wisdom of possibly considering 

zountywide rates versus statewide rates. And you can imagine 

in a rate design issue like this there are winners and losers, 
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but that's something the Commission will be looking at. And 

our office tends to not get extremely involved in that issue 

because it creates some, some conflicts of interest, you know, 

since we, of course, represent all the ratepayers. 

But what we will be digging in very hard and fighting 

very hard for is just making sure that that revenue 

requirement, before you even get to the issue of rate design, 

that the revenue requirement is no more than it has to be to 

produce safe, reliable, reasonable service. And obviously 

3ffordability is going to be a word that's going to come up 

3gain and again in this case. And we're - -  because some of 

the, some of the rates that we're seeing here are really 

?ushing up against what many people around the state can even 

?ossibly afford. And so that issue of affordability is going 

:o become a bigger and bigger issue that the Commission is 

going to have to grapple with as we get to the hearing. 

But be assured that they, you have not only the 

;taff, who is obviously with all their people looking at this, 

you have also the Office of Public Counsel trying to critique 

it as best as possible. And through this whole process 

lopefully we can come up with fair, just, reasonable and 

:ompensatory rates. And, again, I thank the two people who 

lave come. You've taken your time. You have knowledge and 

nformation about your system that, you know, that no one else 

ias and maybe even some views about the operations of the 
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utilities that we'd like to hear from you today. And thank you 

for coming and I look forward to working with you. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you, Mr. Reilly. 

And I'd note for the record that the comments by 

Mr. Willis of our staff were not to be considered record 

testimony in this case. 

And we are now just about ready to hear from the 

customers that have joined us here this evening. As I 

mentioned earlier, your comments will be part of the official 

record of this proceeding, and as such I do need to swear you 

in. We will do that in a moment together to save time. When 

your name is called in a moment, if you would come forward, if 

you would tell us your name, if you would spell your name if 

it's an unusual spelling, that's helpful to me and to the court 

reporter as well, and then we would also like to hear your 

2ddress and the name of the company that provides the water to 

your residence or your business. And with that, I think we're 

ready to go ahead. And if you two will please stand with me 

2nd raise your right hand. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Only one? 

MR. JAEGER: Just one. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Just one? 

MR. REILLY: We have two. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: We have two? Thank you. 

(Witnesses collectively sworn.) 
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Thank you very much. Have a seat. Also after you 

have shared your comments with us, there is the opportunity for 

the attorneys or for the Commissioners to ask you questions as 

well. And so, Mr. Reilly, if you would, please. 

MR. REILLY: I pushed for two because I didn't want a 

50 percent reduction in my witnesses. 

(Laughter. ) 

Kenneth Howe is our first witness. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you. 

dhereupon, 

KENNETH HOWE 

vas called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State 

2f Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. HOWE: I feel sort of outnumbered here. It's 

sort of sad that people don't want to pay attention. My name 

is Ken Howe. I live in Palm Terrace, which is served by Aqua 

Jtilities at 1 1 2 2 0  Nome Avenue. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: And if you would, spell your last 

lame. 

MR. HOWE: H-0-W-E. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you. 

MR. HOWE: I understand private companies need 

Irofits. That's understandable. But I'm looking at these 

.atest rate increases, it's ridiculous. I'm just going - -  I'm 
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going right now - -  when I mention a water bill, I'm including 

water and sewer as the total bill, and I'm going by my last, my 

last bill of 2,000 gallons on interim rates. For 2,000 gallons 

the water and sewer total came to $60.53. Now in my 

subdivision we're surrounded by other subdivisions that have 

either Pasco County Utilities or Port Richey Utilities. 

Now my 2,000 gallons at $60.53, Pasco County charges 

$28.61. Now that's - -  that means that Aqua Utilities is 111.5 

percent higher than Pasco County. Why? And another thing, 

Aqua Utilities gets their fresh water from Pasco County. They 

purchase water at a bulk rate of $3.65 per 1,000 gallons, which 

eliminates them having to treat the water and store the water. 

The main water line runs on the east end of our subdivision. I 

personally know because I read the meter. I work for Pasco 

County Utilities. These rates are outrageous. 

Another example with these interim rates, my neighbor 

used 7,200 gallons. Their bill, which included water and 

sewer, from Aqua Utilities was $104.63. The same consumption 

ivater and sewer for Pasco County Utilities is $55.83. I mean, 

it's double. 

I can under - -  as I said, I understand that a private 

company needs profits, but this is ridiculous. The interim 

rates - -  my sewer rates went up 30 - -  my water bill went up 

33 percent just on the interim rate. My March bill for 2,300 

gallons, this is at the older rates, was $45.46. My April bill 
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under the interim rates was 2 ,000  gallons and it was $60.53. 

That's a difference of $15.07 for 300 less gallons, which is an 

increase of over 33  percent. 

Something has got to be done. You've got - -  I know 

you're not, you're not responsible for the property tax 

increases and the, and the house insurance increases, but it' 

got to stop somewhere. 

I'd like to give this to the counselor and maybe to 

the council and they can use this as a record. My figures I 

got officially are from Pasco County water rates and I also 

have the Port Richey water rates. The subdivisions that are 

north, south and east of us are on Pasco County water systems 

and then the small subdivision Brown Acres on Port Richey. All 

are lower than Pasco County, than Aqua Utilities. Aqua 

Utilities is 1 1 1 . 5  percent higher than Pasco County Utilities. 

It's 4 1 . 4  percent more than Port Richey Utilities, that's their 

mtside city limit rates. And for city limit rates for Port 

Richey Aqua Utilities is 67.8 percent higher. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Mr. Howe, if you're ready, could you 

give that to Mr. Reilly, please? 

MR. REILLY: I'd like to offer that as an exhibit. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Go ahead and you can bring it up, if 

y'ou would. Mr. Reilly, if you would take a look at it and then 

,vel11 mark it. 

Thank you, Mr. Howe. 
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MR. HOWE: Overall, I'd say the quality of the 

service is fine. I haven't had any problems. The water, they 

lave an annual water report. It's the same as the county's 

iecause they buy their water from Pasco County. 

system is fine. 

Cerrace. 

The sewer 

They have a sewer treatment plant in Palm 

He mentioned, this gentleman here mentioned that 

zhey're spending this money to repair the sewer treatment 

ilant. All I've seen them do is dig a hole. And, I mean, does 

it cost a million dollars to bring a bulldozer in and dig a 

iole? If so, let me have a piece of that action. 

I want to thank you for your time, and please 

:onsider this. This is 33 percent. That's just the interim 

rates. And their new rates are even higher. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you, Mr. Howe. Are there 

pestions , Mr. Reilly? 

MR. REILLY: One quick question. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. REILLY: 

Q Your rate comparison, you were comparing your interim 

rate, not the final requested. 

A Yes. Correct. 

Q Okay. 

A And the final rate is even higher than the interim. 

MR. REILLY: I guess it would be our hope to identify 
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this as Exhibit Number 58. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Yes. 

MR. REILLY: It would be a composite exhibit by 

Mr. Ken Howe, Kenneth Howe. Comparison of rates, short title. 

MR. HOWE: Also I'd like to add that in my, in my 

subdivision - -  well, particularly like on my block we have two 

people on disability. We have an elderly lady that is on 

retirement, is on social security, we have single, 

single-mother, single-parent families, and the people that I 

just mentioned that had this 7,200 gallon consumption bill. 

It's twice as much as Pasco County, so it's over $50 a month 

nore. That $50 a month could go for insurance increases, it 

Jould go for food for their kids. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Mr. Howe, thank you. Thank you very 

nuch. 

MR. HOWE: Thank you for your time. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: And the information that you have 

shared with us will be so marked, as Mr. Reilly has described, 

3s Exhibit 58. 

(Exhibit 58 marked for identification.) 

And we're ready for you, Mr. Reilly. 

MR. REILLY: The next witness is Roy Beynon. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Good evening. 

Jhereupon, 

ROY BEYNON 
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was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State 

of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. BEYNON: I'm Roy Beynon. I live at 

7621 Rosewood, Jasmine Lakes. And the spelling of my name is 

B-E-Y-N-0-N. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you. 

MR. BEYNON: And I'm representing a few of the 

neighbors and stuff. And maybe some helpful hints. If this is 

one of the largest companies of water, I failed to realize that 

nobody said anything about reclaimed water. And I think - -  I 

came from St. Petersburg, and that was a very big thing down 

there and there was money in reclaimed water. 

But anyway, the first thing I was wanting to ask is 

when somebody gets a pool replaced or repaired or anything like 

that, they have to dump the water out of the pool. The average 

p o o l  is 15,000 gallons. I called and asked them if we could 

get discounts because other places that I've lived we had a 

discount, we didn't have to pay for the sewage. With Aqua 

you've got to pay for sewage as well as the water. No 

discount. Places that I've lived before, you put in a new 

lawn, they discount so much water for doing your new lawn for 

30 days. With Aqua, nothing. And they reclaimed water, like I 

said. That is a big thing. I think Pasco County and some of 

:he places that are doing commercial reclaimed water for 
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schools and various things, golf courses and stuff like that, 

but the public, this is one way to get money back into the 

system. 

And what I would like to know, if these companies are 

so large, they know we need more water. Why are they not doing 

desalination plants along with incinerator plants along with 

generating plants and make a partnership together instead of 

fighting everybody? 

And my last thing that I would say is do these 

people - -  I understand every company needs a profit. But if 

you're going to take and put the profit in your pocket, this is 

wrong. You should come up with the equal of what your 

management is at, what you started the company with, what your 

salary was, and your equipment should be from there on on your 

salary and the points that you get for yourself. And that's 

what I have - -  I thank you. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you, Mr. Beynon. 

MR. BEYNON: I'm sorry I didn't have the percentages 

2nd stuff, but I've had too many things to do. 

MR. REILLY: We appreciate you coming here today. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you very much. 

I don't see anyone, but let me go ahead and ask if 

there is anybody else who would like to speak to this 

Jommission at this time. And I'm seeing also a no from our 

staff that we have not had anybody else join us. I am sorry to 
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YOU for 

coming out  and giving us the opportunity to hear from you this 

evening. 

moved. 

Mr. Jaeger, we do need to take up the exhibits. 

MR. JAEGER: Right. Just Exhibit 58  needs to be 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Any objection? 

MR. REILLY: No objection. 

MR. McDONNELL: No objection. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: All right. No objection, show 

Exhibit 5 8  to be entered into the record. 

(Exhibit 5 8  admitted into the record.) 

Mr. Jaeger, any other matters? 

MR. JAEGER: No other matters that I'm aware of. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Thank you. 

Mr. Reilly? 

MR. REILLY: No other matters. 

CHAIRMAN EDGAR: Okay. Again, thank you to our 

zustomers, to our staff and to our other participants, and we 

are adjourned for the evening. 

(Service Hearing adjourned at 6 : 4 5  p.m.) 
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STATE OF FLORIDA ) 
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?roceedings. 
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~ I N D A  BOLES, RPR, CRR 
FPSC Official Commission Reporter 

(850) 413-6734 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



AOUA - 0008821930625873- PAsQUALE COLASURDO 
10015 SAUX LN 
PORT RICHEY, FL 34668-4041 
Lot: 1410271 Bl&. 

JASMINE LAKES 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.am November 27,2006 $ 87.91 December 20,2006 

Tel: 877.987.2782 

Meter Data Meter Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

93937182 518 11119106 32 Estimated I691700 12,700 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage 396 Gallons Total Days: 32 Total Usage: 12,700 Gallons 

1011 8/06 Actual 1679000 . 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ........................................... 
Total Payments Received ....... 
Balance ......................................................................... 
Water Base Facility Charge ................................... 

12,700 gallons @ $0.00318 per gallon .................. 
Current Water Charges.. .... ....................................... 
Sewer Base Facility Charge ............................................ 
Garbage.. ....................................................................... 

$ 85.68 
85.68 
0.00 

9.30 
40.39 

49.69 
27.35 

8.77 

............................................................................... 

............................................................................... 
................................................................................ 
......................................................... .... 

Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov 

Street Lighting ................................................................ 2.10 ReadTypes: Actual Estimated 0 Customer 
Amount Due 12120106 ................................................... $ 87.91 

Message Center 

1336574 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMAlTON BS-APA-02 



QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILL 3 

Fax: 866-780-8292 www.aquautilitiesflorida.com 
If you have a billing question or complaint, call or write to us before the due date on your bill. You can contact us for a rate schedule which is an 

explanation of how to verify that your bill is correct or for an explanation of our charges. Our customer service address is listed on the front of the 
bill. You may also call, fax or e-mail your comments to one of the customer service telephone numbers or at the e-mail address listed above. When 
writing, please use a separate piece of paper and include your name, address, and account number. Notes written on the bill may delay processing 
of your payment. 

EXPLANATION OF TERMS 
Actual Read: Meter reading obtained by a company employee or one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Customer Read: Meter reading obtained from our customer. 
Employee Identification: All company employees carry an identification card showing their picture and employee number. 
Estimated Bill: When we are unable to read your meter, we base the bill on your past water use. If you receive an estimated bill, you may have a 
new bill by reading the meter and calling the company with that reading. Note, revised bills will not be issued after the due date of the estimated bill. 
Late Charge: A penalty on past due balances. 
Meter Reading: We attempt to read the water meter every billing period. We either have our meter reader visit your property or obtain the reading 
through one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Method of Payment: You can pay your bill by any of the following methods: 

Customer Setvice: 877.WTR.AQUA or 877.987.2782 e-mail: custserv&aquaamerica.com 

1 

By mail: Place your check or money oder in the enclosed pre-addressed envelope. Put a stamp on the envelope and mail it tG us. 
Aqua Utilities Florida: P.O. Box 1229, Newark, NJ 07101-1229, DO NOT SEND CASH. 

By phone: Customers with bank accounts or credit cards may pay their bills over the phone for a fee by calling this toll free number: 
866.261.2989. 

ZipChecW: A program in which your payment is automatically deducted from your bank account. You save the cost of postage and 
using bank checks. Details and applications are available from the company. Please call our Customer Service Department. 

Payment Terms: You should pay your bill on or before the due date. 
Return Check Charge: If for any reason your check is retumed to us from the bank, we will add a service charge to your account. 
Sewer Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 
Utility Tax: A county service tax. 
Water Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 



-. -.-- 
Service To: Account 

0008821930625873 PASQUALE COUSURDO 
10015 SALIX LN 
PORT RICHEY, FL 34668-4041 JASMINE LAKES ABWA --e- Lot: 1410271 Block: 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com December 29,2006 $ 67.55 January 22,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service?.,. Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

9393iia2 518 12/19/06 30 Actual i 69aooo 6,300 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 210 Gallons Total Days. 30 Total Usage 6,300 Gallons 

- 
Meter Data 

11/19/06 Estimated 1691700 

Billing Detail 

Amount Owed from Last Bill 
Total Payments Received ............... 
Balance.. ....................................................................... 
Water Base Facility Charge .................................... 
' 6,300 gallons @ $0.00318 per gallon ......... 
Current Water Charges ................ 
Sewer Base Facility Charge .............. 
Garbage.. ....................................................................... 
Street Lighting ........................................ 
Amount Due 01/22/07 ................................................... 

........................ 

n 

$ 87.91 
87.91 
0.00 

9.30 
20.03 

29.33 
27.35 
8.77 

Water Usage History 
1400 

1200 

io00 

800 

600 

- 
- 
- 
- 

400 
200 

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

2.10 ReadTypes: Actual 

$ 67.55 

, 

1336574 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

Retiirn thiq nnrtinn with uni ir nawn.3-r 
Sentir.' Tn' 

0 Estimated Customer 

US irk (1: 



QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILL ? 

Fax: 866-780-8292 www.aquautilitiesflorida.com 
If you have a billing question or complaint, call or write to us before the due date on your bill. You can contact us for a rate schedule which is an 

explanation of how to verify that your bill is correct or for an explanation of our charges. Our customer service address is listed on the front of the 
bill. You may also call, fax or e-mail your comments to one of the customer service telephone numbers or at the e-mail address listed above. When 
writing, please use a separate piece of paper and include your name, address, and account number. Notes written on the bill may delay processing 
of your payment. 

EXPLANATION OF TERMS 
Actual Read: Meter reading obtained by a company employee or one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Customer Read: Meter reading obtained from our customer. 
Employee Identification: All company employees carry an identification card showing their picture and employee number. 
Estimated Bill: When we are unable to read your meter, we base the bill on your past water use, If you receive an estimated bill, you may have a 
new bill by reading the meter and calling the company with that reading. Note, revised bills will not be issued after the due date of the estimated bill. 
Late Charge: A penalty on past due balances. 
Meter Reading: We attempt to read the water meter every billing period. We either have our meter reader visit your property or obtain the reading 
through one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Method of Payment: You can pay your bill by any of the following methods: 

Customer Service: 877.WTR.AQUA or 877.987.2782 email: custsetv&aquaamerica.com 

, 

~ 

By mail: Place your check or money oder in the enclosed pre-addressed envelope. Put a stamp on the envelope and mail it tci us. 
Aqua Utilities Florida: P.O. Box 1229, Newark, NJ 07101-1229. DO NOT SEND CASH. 

By phone: Customers with bank accounts or credit cards may pay their bills over the phone for a fee by calling this toll free number: 
866.261.2989. 

Zipcheck@: A program in which your payment is automatically deducted from your bank account. You save the cost of postage and 
using bank checks. Details and applications are available from the company. Please call our Customer Service Department. 

Payment Terms: You should pay your bill on or before the due date. 
Return Check Charge: If for any reason your check is returned to us from the bank, we will add a service charge to your account. 
Sewer Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 
Utility Tax: A county service tax. 
Water Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 



Service To: 
, 0008821930625873 PASQUALE COLASURDO 

10015 SALIX LN 
PORT RJCHEY, FL 34668-4041 JASMINE LAKES AOUA - Lot: 1410271 Block: 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Btyn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com January 31, 2007 $ 78.68 February 22,2007 

Tel: 877-987-2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Data Meter Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

93937182 518 01/17/07 29 Actual 1707800 9,800 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 337 Gallons Total Days: 29 Total Usage: 9,800 Gallons 

12/19/06 Actual 1698000 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ................... 
Total Payments Received,. ......................... 
Balance ......................................................................... 
Water Base Facility Charge 
9,800 gallons I@ $0.00318 

Current Water Charges.. ................ ...... 
Sewer Base Facility Charge ............... 
6,000 gallons @ $0.00274 per gallon ................... 
Next 3,800 gallons @ $0.00 

Current Sewer Charges ........ ............................. 
Garbage.. ............................. 
Street Lighting., .................... 
Amount Due 02/22/07 ................................................... 

$ 67.55 
67.55 
0.00 

9.30 
31.16 

10.91 
16.44 
0.00 

40.46 

27.35 
8.77 
2.10 

$ 78.68 

1336574 
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ReadTypes: Actual 0 Estimated Customer 

FL6512070 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 
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QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILL ? 

F a :  866-780-8292 www.aquautilitiesflorida.com 
If you have a billing question or complaint, call or write to us before the due date on your bill. You can contact us for a rate schedule which is an 

explanation of how to verify that your bill is correct or for an explanation of our charges. Our customer service address is listed on the front of the 
bill. You may also call, fax or e-mail your comments to one of the customer service telephone numbers or at the e-mail address listed above. When 
writing, please use a separate piece of paper and include your name, address, and account number. Notes written on the bill may delay processing 
of your payment. 

EXPLANATION OF TERMS 
Actual Read: Meter reading obtained by a company employee or one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Customer Read: Meter reading obtained from our customer. 
Employee Identification: All company employees carry an identification card showing their picture and employee number. 
Estimated Bill: When we are unable to read your meter, we base the bill on your past water use. If you receive an estimated bill, you may have a 
new bill by reading the meter and calling the company with that reading. Note, revised bills will not be issued after the due date of the estimated bill. 
Late Charge: A penalty on past due balances. 
Meter Reading: We attempt to read the water meter every billing period. We either have our meter reader visit your property or obtain the reading 
through one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Method of Payment: You can pay your bill by any of the following methods: 

Customer Service: 877.WTR.AQUA or 877.987.2782 e-mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com 

By mail: Place your check or money odder in the enclosed pre-addressed envelope. Put a stamp on the envelope and mail it to us. 
Aqua Utilities Florida: P.O. Box 1229, Newark, NJ 07101-1229, DO NOT SEND CASH. 

By phone: Customers with bank accounts or credit cards may pay their bills over the phone for a fee by calling this toll free number: 
866.261.2989. 

ZipCheckB: A program in which your payment is automatically deducted from your bank account. You save the cost of postage and 
using bank checks. Details and applications are available from the company. Please call our Customer Service Department. 

I 

Payment Terms: You should pay your bill on or before the due date. 
Return Check Charge: If for any reason your check is returned to us from the bank, we will add a service charge to your account. 
Sewer Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 
Utility Tax: A county service tax. 
Water Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 



AOUA /by 

Service TO: 
PASQUALE COIASURDO 
10015 SALIX LN 
PORT RICHEY, FL 34668-4041 
Lot: 1410271 Block: 

&count Number 

0008821930625873 
JASMINE LAKES 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 

Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

e Mail: cuotserv@aquaamerica.com February 26,2007 $ 75.50 March 20,2007 

Meter Sire Billing Period Days Read Type Meler Readings Usage Units 

93937182 518 02/?0/07 34 Actual 1716600 8,800 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage 258 Gallons Total Days 34 Total Usage 8,800 Gallons 

_ _ _ _ _  - ~ _ _  
Pi ete r Wa ta 
- - - 

01/17/07 Actual 1707800 ~ - _ _ - _ _ _ ~ -  

Billing Detail Water Usage History 
400 - 

.......................... 
.......... .......................... 

......................................................................... 
................................... 

150 
100 

................... 
........... ........................... 

Amount Owed from Last Bill _.  78.68 
Total Payments Received.. 78.68 

8,800 gallons @ $0.00318 per gallon 

Balance 0.00 3 Z 250 

Water Base Facility Charge 9.30 

Current Watcr Charges. 

OI 27.98 
37.28 3 

. .  - .  Sewer Base FacilityCharge ........... 10.91 u 
Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Veb 6,000 gallons @ $0.00274 per gallon ................... 

Next 2,800 gallons @ $0.00 per gallon ................. 0.00 ReadTypes: Actual Estimated Customer 
16.44 

................................ Current Sewer Charges . ._.  , , , , , , , 27.35 
8.77 

......................................... 2.10 
$ 75.50 Amount Due 03120107 ................................................... 

Message &inter 

PAP-515-A-0 
REV 01/07 

1336574 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER I 

S n n ~ i r ~  Tn. 



QUESTtONS ABOUT YOUR BILL 3 

Fax: 866-780-8292 www.aquautilitiesflorida.com 
If you have a billing question or complaint, call or write to us before the due date on your bill. You can contact us for a rate schedule which is an 

explanation of how to verify that your bill is correct or for an explanation of our charges. Our customer service address is listed on the front of the 
bill. You may also call, fax or e-mail your comments to one of the customer service telephone numbers or at the e-mail address listed above. When 
writing, please use a separate piece of paper and include your name, address, and account number. Notes written on the bill may delay processing 
of your payment. 

Actual Read: Meter reading obtained by a company employee or one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Customer Read: Meter reading obtained from our customer. 
Employee Identification: All company employees carry an identification card showing their picture and employee number. 
Estimated Bill: When we are unable to read your meter, we base the bill on your past water use. If you receive an estimated bill, you may have a 
new bill by reading the meter and calling the company with that reading, Note, revised bills will not be issued after the due date of the estimated bill. 
Late Charge: A penalty on past due balances. 
Meter Reading: We attempt to read the water meter every billing period. We either have our meter reader visit your property or obtain the reading 
through one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Method of Payment: You can pay your bill by any of the following methods: 

Customer Service: 877.WTR.AQUA or 877.987.2782 email: custserv@aquaamerica.com 

By mail: Place your check or money order in the enclosed pre-addressed envelope. Put a stamp on the envelope and mail it tc us. 
Aqua Utilities Florida: P.O. Box 1229, Newark, NJ 07101-1229. DO NOT SEND CASH. 

By phone: Customers with bank accounts or credit cards may pay their bills over the phone for a fee by calling this toll free number: 
866.261.2989. 

ZipChecId3: A program in which your payment is automatically deducted from your bank account. You save the cost of postage and 
using bank checks. Details and applications are available from the company. Please call our Customer Service Department. 

Payment Terms: You should pay your bill on or before the due date. 
Return Check Charge: If for any reason your check is returned to us from the bank, we will add a service charge to your account. 
Sewer Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 
Utility Tax: A county service tax. 
Water Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 



L 34668-4041 
Lot: 1410271 Block: 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Btyn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custservgaquaamerica.com March 23,2007 $ 71.69 April 16,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Data Meter Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

93937182 518 03/20/07 28 Actual 1724200 7,600 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 271 Gallons Total Days: 28 Total Usage: 7,600 G a I I o n s 

02/20/07 Actual 1716600 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ........................................... $ 75.50 
Total Payments Received.. ............................................. 75.50 
Balance ......................................................................... 0.00 
Water Base Facility Charge .................................... 

7,600 gallons @ $0.00318 per gallon ................... 
Current Water Charges ................................................... 33.47 
Sewer Base Facility Charge 10.91 

Current Sewer Charges .................................................. 27.35 

9.30 
24.17 

6,000 gallons @ $0.00274 16.44 
Next 1,600 gallons @ $0.00 per gallon ................. 0.00 ReadTypes: Actual 0 Estimated Customer 

............................................. 
......... ..... 2.10 3 '3 4 7 "  ;;v 8.77 

................................................... Amount Due 04/16/07 $ 71.69 $y.V 
T 3  

3 + u.&%> 
I ?  

M essag ecenter 0 
y e  

/I 

7 
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QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILL 3 

Fax: 866-780-8292 www.aquautilitiesflorida.com 
If you have a billing question or complaint, call or write to us before the due date on your bill. You can contact us for a rate schedule which is an 

explanation of how to verify that your bill is correct or for an explanation of our charges. Our customer service address is listed on the front of the 
bill. You may also call, fax or e-mail your comments to one of the customer service telephone numbers or at the e-mail address listed above. When 
writing, please use a separate piece of paper and include your name, address, and account number. Notes written on the bill may delay processing 
of your payment. 

EXPLANATION OF TERMS 
Actual Read: Meter reading obtained by a company employee or one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Customer Read: Meter reading obtained from our customer. 
Employee Identification: All company employees carry an identification card showing their picture and employee number. 
Estimated Bill: When we are unable to read your meter, we base the bill on your past water use. If you receive an estimated bill, you may have a 
new bill by reading the meter and calling the company with that reading. Note, revised bills will not be issued after the due date of the estimated bill. 
Late Charge: A penalty on past due balances. 
Meter Reading: We attempt to read the water meter every billing period. We either have our meter reader visit your property or obtain the reading 
through one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Method of Payment: You can pay your bill by any of the following methods: 

Customer Service: 877.WTR.AQUA or 877.987.2782 e-mail: custsetv@aquaamerica.com 

By mail: Place your check or money oder in the enclosed pre-addressed envelope. Put a stamp on the envelope and mail it tG us. 
Aqua Utilities Florida: P.O. Box 1229, Newark, NJ 07101-1229. DO NOT SEND CASH. 

By phone: Customers with bank accounts or credit cards may pay their bills over the phone for a fee by calling this toll free number: 
866.261.2989. 

ZipChecW: A program in which your payment is automatically deducted from your bank account. You save the cost of postage and 
using bank checks. Details and applications are available from the company. Please call our Customer Service Department. 

Payment Terms: You should pay your bill on or before the due date. 
Return Check Charge: If for any reason your check is retumed to us from the bank, we will add a service charge to your account. 
Sewer Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 
Utility Tax: A county service tax. 
Water Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 



0008821930625873 
L 34668-4041 JASMINE LAKES 

Lot: 1410271 Block: 

Aqua Util i t ies  Florida, Lnc. 

762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Marl: custserv@aquaamerica.com April 25,2007 $ 85.51 May 17,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

93937182 5/8 04/20/07 31 Estimated 1735400 11,200 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 361 Gallons Total Days 31 Total Usage 11,200 Gallons 

-___ Meter Data 

03120107 Actual 1724200 

d S ‘ Y C ”  
335- 

Billing Detail 

Amount Owed from Last Bill $ 71.69 
Total Payments Received 71.69 
Balance ......................................................................... 0.00 

.......................................... 
............................................... /’p / 3 W O  I d  

Current Water Charges .................. 45.18 
Current Sewer Charges ................................................. 29.46 
Garbage.. ....................................................................... 8.77 
Street Lighting., .............................................................. 2.10 
Amount Dwe 05/17/07 ................................................... $ 85.51 

Message Center 
Please note your account number. The full 16-digits must be used when to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment, 

FL651207CPAp-515-A-0 
REV 01/07 



QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILL 3 

F a :  866-780-8292 www.aquautilitiesflorida.com 
If you have a billing question or complaint, call or write to us before the due date on your bill. You can contact us for a rate schedule which is an 

explanation of how to verify that your bill is correct or for an explanation of our charges. Our customer service address is listed on the front of the 
bill. You may also call, fax or e-mail your comments to one of the customer service telephone numbers or at the e-mail address listed above. When 
writing, please use a separate piece of paper and include your name, address, and account number. Notes written on the bill may delay processing 
of your payment. 

EXPLANATION OF TERMS 
Actual Read: Meter reading obtained by a company employee or one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Customer Read: Meter reading obtained from our customer. 
Employee Identification: All company employees carry an identification card showing their picture and employee number. 
Estimated Bill: When we are unable to read your meter, we base the bill on your past water use. If you receive an estimated bill, you may have a 
new bill by reading the meter and calling the company with that reading. Note, revised bills will not be issued after the due date of the estimated bill. 
Late Charge: A penalty on past due balances. 
Meter Reading: We attempt to read the water meter every billing period. We either have our meter reader visit your property or obtain the reading 
through one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Method of Payment: You can pay your bill by any of the following methods: 

Customer Senrice: 877.WTR.AQUA or 877.987.2782 e-mail: custsenr&aquaamerica.com 

By mail: Place your check or money odder in the enclosed pre-addressed envelope. Put a stamp on the envelope and mail it tc us. 
Aqua Utilities Florida: P.O. Box 1229, Newark, NJ 07101-1229. DO NOT SEND CASH. 

By phone: Customers with bank accounts or credit cards may pay their bills over the phone for a fee by calling this toll free number: 
866.261.2989. 

Zipcheck@: A program in which your payment is automatically deducted from your bank account. You save the cost of postage and 
using bank checks. Details and applications are available from the company. Please call our Customer Service Department. 

Payment Terms: You should pay your bill on or before the due date. 
Return Check Charge: If for any reason your check is returned to us from the bank, we will add a service charge to your account. 
Sewer Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 
Utility Tax: A county service tax. 
Water Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 



L 34668-4041 
Lot: 1410271 Block: 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com May 23, 2007 $ 91.59 June 14,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service?. .. Contact us before the due date. 

400 
350 

Total Payments Received 85 51 8 300 

Amount Owed from Last Bill 

Balance.. ....................................................................... 0.00 2 2  2 5 4 -  

Current Water Charges 46.10 200 

Street Lig 2 10 0 

$ 8551 

$2 

Current Sewer Charges -&7J$qf 8.77 ;;:: 
50 

Gahage 

Meter Data Meter Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

93937182 518 05/21/07 31 Estimated 1746700 11,300 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 364 Gallons Total Days: 31 Total Usage: 11,300 Gallons 

04120/07 Estrmated 1735400 

- 
I 

- 

. Please note your account number is a 16-digit number. The full 16digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment. . Aqua Utilities Florida is pleased to provide you with your annual Water Quality Report. If you do not receive a copy of the report by early July and 
would like to receive a free copy, please call 1.877.WTR.AQUA during business hours. Or visit us at www.aquautilitiesf1orida.com to see your report. 

1336574 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 
c _  ... -. 

FL651207[PAP-515-A-O 
REV 01107 



QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILL ? 

Fax: 866-780-8292 www.aquautilitiesflorida.com 
If you have a billing question or complaint, call or write to us before the due date on your bill. You can contact us for a rate schedule which is an 

explanation of how to veritj that your bill is correct or for an explanation of our charges. Our customer service address is listed on the front of the 
bill. You may also call, fax or e-mail your comments to one of the customer service telephone numbers or at the e-mail address listed above. When 
writing, please use a separate piece of paper and include your name, address, and account number. Notes written on the bill may delay processing 
of your Davment. 

Customer Service: 877.WTR.AQUA or 877.987.2782 e-mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com 

. . .  
EXPLANATION OF TERMS 

Actual Read: Meter reading obtained by a company employee or one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Customer Read: Meter reading obtained from our customer. 
Employee Identification: All company employees carry an identification card showing their picture and employee number. 
Estimated Bill: When we are unable to read your meter, we base the bill on your past water use. If you receive an estimated bill, you may have a 
new bill by reading the meter and calling the company with that reading. Note, revised bills will not be issued after the due date of the estimated bill. 
Late Charge: A penalty on past due balances. 
Meter Reading: We attempt to read the water meter every billing period. We either have our meter reader visit your property or obtain the reading 
through one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Method of Payment: You can pay your bill by any of the following methods: 

By mail: Place your check or money order in the enclosed pre-addressed envelops. Put a stamp on the envelope and mail it to us. 
Aqua Utilities Florida: P.O. Box 1229, Newark, NJ 07101-1229. DO NOT SEND CASH. 

By phone: Customers with bank accounts or credit cards may pay their bills over the phone for a fee by calling this toll free number: 
866.261.2989. 

ZipCheckB: A program in which your payment is automatically deducted from your bank account. You save the cost of postage and 
using bank checks. Details and applications are available from the company. Please call our Customer Service Department. 

Payment Terms: You should pay your bill on or before the due date. 
Return Check Charge: If for any reason your check is retumed to us from the bank, we will add a service charge to your account. 
Sewer Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 
Utility Tax: A county service tax. 
Water Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 



subject: Aqua Utilities rate increase request 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CQMMISS€ON 
DOCKET NO.ObD3h%w5EXfnIBIT 5 8 
COMPANY 
WETNESS 
DATE nbblao I07 

I 



Palm Terrace is a subdiyision fer; iced by Aqua Utilities Ffoi-ida.Isic. 
Reside:.,tial n-ater bill for 2,000 gallolls c~nsulliption: 

U’ater: 521.82 
Seiler: $38.71 
Total: $60.53 

The rates for this bill became in effect April 12, 2307 

Comparing Aqua Utilities water bills to bills of seibdi-+kxis 
immediateiy surrow~dirig Palm Terrace: 

1 1 1 .5Q o Higher rhan Pasco Csuiit\~ Utilities 
4 I ..iG Q Higher than Port Riclie?. Utilities ( outside c i e  limit rates 1 
67.8% Higher tharL Port Richey Utilities ( ciQ7 h i t s  rates) 

A neighbor of mine used 7,200 galloils consumption a i d  11 as billed 
S 104 -63 b!~ Aqua Utilities with the nen-er 11 ater rates. The same 
corisrmptioii bill for Pascc) C o u n ~ .  Utilities is only $55.33 

Aqua Utilities purchases n-ater from Pasco Count~r Utilities at a rate of 
$3 .6 j t  1 .000 gz;l!~ii~ bulk rate feliminating n.ater treatment and storage costs 
to Aqua Utilities). Pasco County Utilities main water h i e  runs along the 
east end of Palm Terrace. ,%.pa Utilities does haye ZL sinall sen-er treatment 
plant located iii Palm Terrace subdivision. 

Comparison of Aqua Utilities 
based upon my past t j h - 0  1%-ater bills: 

9 9  atest rate increase t April IL, ~ 0 0 7 j  

bbTdarch O T (  3-1 I to 4-1 0) : 5,300 gallons consumption : S4S .A6  
-‘April 07’’ (4-1 1 to 5-1 I b: 2,000 gallons consamption: S40.53 

The difference is S 1 5.07 for 303 gallons less consrriiiption n liich is 
OTW a 33O Q increase in iyater rates. 



Tiiiiber O a h  Gulf Higlihfaiids and Cowit?- Green are srtbdir-isioir 
immediatel! to the east, north aizd south of Pahi Terrace and are ser~izeb b>- 
Pascr; C o u n ~ ~  Utilities. 

Residential n-ater bill for 2,000 gallons consumption: 
Water: S 10.47 
Sener: $18.14 
Total: 528.61 

This rate is eEecti1.e as of Oct. I ~ 2006 





Bronn Acses is a subdix ision immediatet,. \\est of Palm Terrace and is 
sen-iced b!- Port Riche? Utilities. Bro\:-n ,4cres is charged "outside city 
limits" water rates. 

Residential 11 ater bill for 2.000 gallons consumption: 
Water: $15.12 
Sen-er: $27.66 
Total: $42.78 

Port Richev Utilities "ciq- limits" 2,000 - gallons bill 
vi7ater: $12. IO 
Ss.i\-er: $22 ~ 1 3 
Total: $34 2.3 



I 

WATER %” METER 

BASE $8.40 BASE $10.50 

4,5&7,8 @ 2.65 4,5,6,7,8 @ 3.31 

9,10,11,12113 @ 2.91 9,10,11,12,13 @ 3.64 

each additional Q 3.18 each additional @I 3.98 
thousand thousand 

SEWER 

CITY COUNTY 

BASE $ 14.69 BASE $ 18.36 

eachthousand @I 3.72 
gallons 

eachthousand @ 4.65 
gallons 

effective I211 512002 Billing 


